
From: Burton Archie 

Sent: 10 September 2018 14:33 

To: Young, Tony 

Subject: 2018/3829/P; Finchley Road, Pavement Outside 511; 18/3073 

Dear Tony Young, 

TfL Reference: 18/3073 

Application Reference: 2018/3829/P 

Pavement outside 511 Finchley Road, NW3 7BB 

Installation of 1 x telephone kiosk on pavement. 

Thank you for consulting TfL on the above application, TfL has the following comments. Decluttering 

footways is one method undertaken to conform to the Mayor’s vision of Healthy Streets, policy T2 of 

the new draft London Plan. Therefore, TfL request the removal of 2 items of street clutter from the 

TLRN footway, otherwise TfL object to this proposal. 

Kind regards, 

Archie Burton 

 

Assistant Planner (North), Spatial Planning | Transport for London  

9B5 | Endeavour Square | 5 Endeavour Square, Westfield Avenue | London E20 1JN 

 


